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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP AMENDMENT #1 AND 

RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP #202411205, Statewide Online Resources for 5 Content Areas

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine State Library

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	December 12, 2024

	AMENDMENT AND QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	December 19, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	December 27, 2024, no later than 11:59 PM local time (as amended)

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.


	DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES IN RFP:
1. Proposal Submission deadline is amended.

2. The Data Compliance tab in Appendix D is revised and a new Appendix D spreadsheet supplied.

3. The instructions for Appendix E are revised.
4. The instructions for Appendix F are revised.


	REVISED LANGUAGE IN RFP:
1. All references to the Proposal Submission Deadline of December 23, 2024, no later than 11:59 PM local time are amended to December 27, 2024 no later than 11:59 PM local time. 

2. The Data Compliance tab in Appendix D, Technical Assessment Form, has been changed. The following rows have been removed as irrelevant for this RFP: Payment Card Information, Federal Tax Information, Personal Health Information (PHI), Affordable Care Act, Medicaid Information, and Other. Links were updated. 
Bidders can either use the new spreadsheet supplied here or continue to use the spreadsheet provided in the RFP and enter N/A in these rows with no explanation required. The instructions have been revised to delete “If the “Type of Data” column is checked below.”

[image: image1.emf]RFP%23202411205_A ppendix_D_Technical_Assessment_Form.xlsx



3. Appendix E instructions are amended to read: If the Bidder is bidding on more than one content area, Bidder must duplicate Appendix E and complete the form once for EACH content area.

4. Appendix F instructions are amended to read: Bidders must provide a comprehensive cost proposal to provide the proposed online resource for one 24-month period. If relevant or available, include costs for the resource to be accessible only in public libraries, as well as only in school libraries. Enter N/A if the resource is not available for any given audience. The cost proposal must also include costs for two two-year renewal increments. In each of these renewal periods, explain any cost increases. State if any are estimates; if so, provide a not to exceed figure.



Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Deadline Page 1
	Would the site please consider a 1-2 week extension of the submission deadline?

	
	Answer

	
	The proposal Submission deadline is amended to December 27, 2024.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 2, Table of contents
	In Part VII of the table of contents, it lists Appendices A-H. However, in the pages that follow, Appendix G is the submitted questions for and is incorrectly labels as “APPENDIX G – CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT” in the table of contents.  

Is there a “CONFIDENTIALITY AND NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT” form that needs to be completed, and if so, where is this form located in the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	No, there is not a confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement required as part of bids to this RFP. Please disregard that title in the table of contents.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Service Requirements Page 9
	Regarding the Accessibility Features requirement, can you please confirm whether this could be removed or modified to be more lenient when proposing a third-party managed product (i.e., as a reseller)? We can work with our business partners to remediate any issues to the best of our ability but cannot commit to full responsibility in this regard.

	
	Answer

	
	The State of Maine’s accessibility policy does require that all products, including those managed by a third-party, be ADA compliant. 



	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Service Requirements Page 9
	COUNTER reporting is typically related to statistics for journal and book use within a traditional database. Can the Usage Tracking requirement be modified to be required as applicable?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Contract Document Page 25
	Following award, will proposals be posted publicly / should we include redacted files, or would this be handled in the event of / at the time of a FOIA request?

	
	Answer

	
	Proposals are not posted publicly, only the selection package will be posted on the State of Maine’s website. Proposals can only be released upon FOIA requests and even after they are requested, all confidential and proprietary information on the proposals will not be released.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Contract Document Page 25
	To confirm, we should not present proposed red-line edits / exceptions at this time (e.g., to the standard contract template, bid terms and conditions)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, you should not present red-lined edits unless they have been reviewed by the Attorney General’s office. The contracts can be publicly accessed on the Vendor Self-Service portal, https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/vendors/vendor-self-service-system. 


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Content #3

Page 13
	For Category 3, Investment Research Resource, does the state library already have a resource that meets this criteria? If yes, who is the vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Maine State Library/Digital Maine Library does not currently have an investment research resource.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Proposal Submission #3 Page 19
	If submitting to multiple categories, to confirm, we do not need to duplicate the whole proposal, only Appendices D and F, correct?


	
	Answer

	
	If submitting to multiple categories, please duplicate Appendices E and F. The remainder of the appendices need only be completed once. (The text above the Appendix E embedded attachment spreadsheet incorrectly labels it as Appendix D.)


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Section C – # 3 Pgs 13, 14
	Investment Research Resource: would this resource be available to K-12 schools? Or only to Public Libraries and Maine Academic Institutions?

	
	Answer

	
	The Investment Research Resource could be available in a variety of ways: to all Maine residents remotely using authentication; only within public libraries; or only within public and academic libraries. Bidders need to specify how the resource can be accessed, including offering a variety of options with different pricing if desired. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Section C – # 3 Pgs 14, 15
	Is a digital PreK-3 resource that provides shared access by school/site acceptable for this submission?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Section C – # 3 Pgs 14, 15
	What are integration requirements, if any, for the digital PreK-3 resource? (i.e., Google Classroom, Clever, ClassLink)

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders should list all integration methods currently available and planned to be available within 6 months.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II – Section C – # 3 Pgs 14, 15
	What is the timeline from setup to go live for the digital PreK-3 resource following the receipt of complete site implementation information (which typically includes site name, physical address, and contact name and email)?

	
	Answer

	
	The Maine State Library will work with the selected Vendor to arrive at a timeline that is feasible for all parties.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Content #5

Page 16
	For Category 5, eMagazines, does the state library already have a resource that meets this criteria? If yes, who is the vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Maine State Library/Digital Maine Library does not currently have an eMagazine resource.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Content #5

Page 16
	For Category 5, eMagazines, can the state library provide a list of titles that are of interest?

	
	Answer

	
	The Maine State Library is seeking a variety of popular magazine titles to meet the reading and information needs and interests of the general public. 


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix D - Page 32 Appendix E - Page 33 Appendix F - Page 34
	Is the inclusion of some attachments acceptable, e.g., to provide supplementary evidence or information related to the Appendices mainly Appendix D?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E – Pg 2
	#14 states: Detail the support and service that will be provided per 14a-j. Where are 14 a-j listed? They aren’t in the Appendix.

	
	Answer

	
	14 a-j refers to Part II, A: Service Requirements of the RFP, on pages 9-10.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E Page 33
	To clarify Appendix E, is it appropriate to mark questions as "not applicable," for example, if the resource is not journal-based, and the question surrounds content more in-line with a full-text database (compared to the contents of a financial information resource, an eMagazine solution)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 34, Appendix F / Part 1, Section D, page 8
	1. The instructions for completing the price table say “Bidders must provide a comprehensive cost proposal to provide the proposed online resource for one 12-month period.” However, the timeframes within the pricing table are all for 2-year periods, including the initial time period of 2/1/25-1/31/27. This initial time period of 2/1/25-1/31/27 is in contrast to the instructions for providing pricing for “one 12-month period”.  

Should bidders provide pricing for a two-year or one-year period in this first row of the pricing chart? Can the state please either update the instructions in this Appendix or update the chart to reflect the desired pricing timeframe?
Within Appendix F, the instructions reference a 12-month contract base, but the chart shows 2-year contract increments. Can you please confirm the final base and option year periods?
Instructions state: Bidders must provide a comprehensive cost proposal to provide the proposed online resource for one 12-month period. The initial period in the table is for a 24-month period 2/1/25 to 1/31/27. Part !, Section D, Pg 8. has the initial period of performance as a 24-month term. What is the correct initial term? 12-months or 24-months?
2. Can you please also confirm whether there will be 2 or 3 renewal periods (of two years each)? On pg. 8, the Contract Renewal text references three, while the table here and in Appendix F reference two.


	
	Answer

	
	1. The instructions for Appendix F should read: 

Bidders must provide a comprehensive cost proposal to provide the proposed online resource for one 24-month period.  
2. There will be a total of 3 potential 2-year contracts: the initial 2-year contract, followed by the possibility of two 2-year renewals.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 34, Appendix F
	To clarify Appendix F - how should we price eMagazines in this provided format? Pricing will vary depending on selection of titles. Can we attach a file of all titles and prices for reference, and make a note that Appendix F is N/A?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders for the eMagazine content area may attach a file of proposed titles and prices and make a note in Appendix F that pricing is included in an attachment.




	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 34, Appendix F
	To clarify Appendix F, can we propose to only one group, i.e., for Public Libraries only?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I – Introduction/Purpose and Background, page 6 / Appendix F – Cost Proposal Form, page 34
	For Content Area #4 (Digital PreK-3 Resource), what is the estimated number of PK-3 students in the state of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	Student enrollment data for Maine is publicly available at https://www.maine.gov/doe/node/4198. 


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I – Introduction/Purpose and Background, page 6 / Appendix F – Cost Proposal Form, page 34
	For Content Area #4 (Digital PreK-3 Resource), what is the estimated number of PK-3 teachers in the state of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is publicly available through the Maine Department of Education at this website: https://neo.maine.gov/DOE/neo/Supersearch/ContactSearch/StaffSearchByTeachingPosition. It allows users to apply a number of filters to arrive at the needed information.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix F – Pg 35
	Does the column Comprehensive Cost for School Libraries Only, refer to Academic Institutions and K-12? If the resource isn’t meant for K-12, then should we treat the column as Academic Institutions?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.
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Instructions

		1) The State of Maine requires Bidders to demonstrate they (and the products being proposed) have the appropriate Architecture and Security controls to protect the State’s information assets.
2) Any Yes/No/Not Applicable response without supporting evidence provided under the Explanation column will be deemed incomplete. 
3) Bidders must list ALL the products, platforms, or stacks of products, that are being included as part of this proposal.  It is acceptable to list umbrella products, such as Microsoft Office 365, or Salesforce Service Cloud, as opposed to all the components thereof.























Data Compliance

		Data Classification

		The State data held by the agency that is impacted by this RFP has been categorized pursuant to the State’s classification process in accordance with OIT Risk Assessment Policy and Procedures.  

The State data subject to this RFP has been classified as having a PII Impact Level of [Agency Select None, Low, Moderate, High]

		Bidder Compliance

		Bidders and their solutions must adhere to applicable State and Federal standards, policies, and laws that corresponds to the PII impact level of the State data that will be stored, accessed, transmitted and/or controlled by the solution.  Respond “Yes” or “No” in the “Comply” column and provide an explanation on how you comply in the “Bidder’s Description of Compliance” column with artifacts.  

		Type of Data		Applicable State & Federal 		Yes/No/Not Applicable		Explanation



		Publicly available information 		§  NIST 800-171 

				§  Maine Freedom of Access Act (Title 1 MRSA c. 13)

		Confidential Personally Identifiable Information (PII) 		§  State of Maine Breach Notification Law 

				§  National Institute of Standards & Technology:  NIST SP 800-53 Revision 5 “Moderate” risk controls 

				§  Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a.  

				§  Security regulations from the U.S. DHHS, Administration for Children and Families, Office of Child Support Enforcement Program, Office of Child Support Enforcement (OCSE)

		Student Education Data 		§  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act:  FERPA 

		Personal Information		§  Driver’s Privacy Protection Act (Title XXX) (“DPPA”) 18 U.S.C. Chapter 123, §§ 2721 – 2725 



https://nvlpubs.nist.gov/nistpubs/SpecialPublications/NIST.SP.800-171r2.pdfhttp://legislature.maine.gov/legis/statutes/10/title10ch210-Bsec0.htmlhttps://nvd.nist.gov/800-53https://www.justice.gov/opcl/privacy-act-1974https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/ferpahttps://www.congress.gov/bill/103rd-congress/house-bill/3355/text

MaineIT

		ID #		Non-Functional Requirement Description		Yes/No/Not Applicable		Explanation

		Hosting

		H1		Any technical solution must be hosted in a data center.

		H2		Any hosting provider must provide for back-up and disaster recovery models and plans as needed for the solution. 

		H3		Any hosting provider will abide by NIST best practices for change requests, incident management, problem management and service desk. 

		Application Solution

		A1  		Any solutions Bidder must provide for the backup/recover, data retention and disaster recovery of a contracted/hosted application solution. 

		A2		Any solutions Bidder must provide for application management and design standard of all technology platforms and environments for the application solution (Development, Staging, Productions, DR, etc.) 

		A3		Any solutions Bidder must engage the State of Maine using Service Level Agreements for system and application performance, incident reporting and maintenance. 

		A4		The State owns any data they enter, migrate, or transmit into the solution and the Bidder shall allow the State to pull or copy this data at any time free of charge in a format defined by the State. 





Information Security Standards

		ID#		Question		Yes/No/Not Applicable		Explanation

		S1		Bidder provides and maintains a security plan that: 
1. Complies with NIST security requirements; 
2. Protects the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the State’s information systems; and
3. Comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations, as well as compliance with all MaineIT contractual requirements and information security policies.

		S2		Bidder ensures that any agent or subcontractor of the bidder to whom the State provides access agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply through this Agreement and agrees to implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards to ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of the State’s information systems.

		S3		Bidder will report a security incident that occurs on the Agency’s information systems that may affect the Agency or State of Maine systems to the CISO within 24 hours of discovery in accordance with the terms of the MaineIT Non-Disclosure Agreement (Attachment D).

		S4		Provide the stated cyber risk appetite statement that has been approved by the board/leadership of your company.

		S5		Provide the software bill of materials (SBOM) of the solution you are proposing as part of this bid. 





Cloud Service Provider Reqs

		ID #		Non-Functional Requirement Description		Yes/No/Not Applicable		Explanation



		CSP1		General Architecture Principles

		CSP2		All products proposed must be able to authenticate natively with both Microsoft Active Directory and the Okta Platform (OpenID 2.0, Oauth 2.0, SAML 2.0)

		CSP3		Application Deployment Certification Policy

		CSP4		Digital Accessibility and Usability Policy

		CSP5		Remote Hosting Policy

		CSP6		Data Exchange policy

		CSP7		Information Security Policy

		CSP8		Access Control Policy

		CSP9		Access Control Procedures for Users

		CSP10		Risk Assessment policy

		CSP11		Vulnerability Scanning Procedure

		CSP12		Security Assessment and Authorization Policy

		CSP13		System and Information Integrity Policy

		CSP14		Configuration Management Policy



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Farchitecture%2Fdocuments%2FGeneralArchitecturePrinciples.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283462187%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hPw50eOA1Pw%2FS7R%2FsUilpZ4BKgn7UYAxzEcMekJd1Hw%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FVulnerablityScanningProcedure.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283511966%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Upbkei0Hmg5zbmM%2F4ADQiV8j4DcYlZfyJjqxWD8n%2FyE%3D&reserved=0https://www.maine.gov/oit/sites/maine.gov.oit/files/inline-files/SecurityAssessmentAuthorizationPolicy.pdfhttps://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FSystemInformationIntegrityPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283521918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DhV6plvPwGgyPGWwZxIMl8vB%2FBUwhqWZjudSIJoS2Z8%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FConfigurationManagementPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283526900%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2%2BbyzrG%2BhVzJEKIyrEZ3Zv5DXOy%2BwiqEpAWjk9a4g%2FE%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FApplication-Deployment-Certification.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283472139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yBtVAz176L3Cag78nRWojRHWkHQ5Gba07JE%2FMQkxSsI%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FDigitalAccessibilityPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283477122%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ub%2B%2F1cpCnNM4PoKAbhPUZ%2FluONQHbeK6j1rVOKXnaxk%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FRemoteHostingPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283482097%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=MR40mMW77Gu8X2QN8pjKM5bjP7DoRO%2BhfOhk0p1phTg%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FDataExchangePolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283487078%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XTBYIGil6RMH8SmClnRcxTO7y9cEatf1EofD0QHPqMc%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FSecurityPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283492057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=b%2FXvhpG1sp2fZIgpQx%2BwB7ZGRubGu7dN9sYBjFVRs%2BU%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FAccessControlPolicy.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283497031%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=foTOPC7xuTna00%2FTXggz7Rahs9XTpw5BSrCgrBmNZ9Y%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FAccessControlProceduresForUsers.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283502010%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=lO0DXc6NgpCav9iZYOLgMBuFsfmIFC8OiDtOvv%2BgOX8%3D&reserved=0https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.maine.gov%2Foit%2Fpolicies%2FRiskAssessmentPolicy%26Procedure.pdf&data=04%7C01%7CPatrick.J.Williams%40maine.gov%7C07514feba418425f72c108d905c81c29%7C413fa8ab207d4b629bcdea1a8f2f864e%7C0%7C0%7C637547179283506985%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DX8YitoGyojwrLOCZ%2BhltBROyt1iHfTszY6y8smDuQ0%3D&reserved=0

NIST Requirements

		ID #		Non-Functional Requirement Description		Yes/No/Not Applicable		Explanation



		N1		Physical and Environmental Protection

		N2		Awareness and Training

		N3		Planning

		N4		Audit and Accountability

		N5		Personnel Security

		N6		Contingency Planning

		N7		PII Processing and Transparency

		N8		Identification and Authentication

		N9		Incident Response

		N10		System and Communications Protection

		N11		Maintenance

		N12		Media Protection

		N13		Supply Chain Risk Management

		N14		Any Other relevant comment






